
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

                                                   November 6, 2024 
 

 

     ADDENDUM 1, RFP #141-26 (139580) 
  
 

Commodity Processing for Student Nutrition Services (SNS)  
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 
documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 
 

1. QUESTION:  
We normally receive a spreadsheet with the commodity 
bid that includes the commodity material # by category and then lists the 
line specs under each category. Would it be possible to have this 
spreadsheet added so that we can make sure that we bid the item that 
matches the appropriate commodity material number? 
 
RESPONSE:  

 The Commodity Specification Spreadsheet is included with Addendum 1 as “Exbibit A”. 
 

2. QUESTION:  
Can you please send us a copy of your commodity bid line items in Excel format? My bid 
person is having issues when attempting to download. 
 
RESPONSE: 
We can send you the hard copy of the RFP. Send your request for hard copy to bids@garlandisd.net. 

 
3. QUESTION:  

“Is there a way to bid multiple items on each line? Like bid two different calzones on line 6.01.” 
 
RESPONSE:  
You can use the note to buyer section on the line to add notes.  
 

4. QUESTION:  
“How do I download the line-item quote spreadsheet?” 
 
RESPONSE:  
The “Quote by Spreadsheet” only works if your operating system allows. We can send you the hard 
copy upon request to bids@garlandisd.net.  
 

 
GARLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
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Garland, Texas 75042 
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5. QUESTION:  

With regards to Product Line Items 63, 66, and 67 will you accept products that are only commercially 
processed? Our pancake on a stick and mini pancake bites are only commercially available. 

RESPONSE:  
Yes, please enter in information on both lines with the commercial pricing and product codes. 
Please note that it is a non-commodity item on bid. 
 

6. QUESTION:  
In the General Requirements section, it asks for a numeric value for Material Change. What does that 
mean exactly? What value are you looking for? 
 
RESPONSE:  
Material change means a modification that substantially exceeds and/or alters the terms of the 
original contract between Garland ISD and Vendor, and/or the total contract value greater than 10%. 
 

7. QUESTION:  
Do we need to submit the Texas Form 1295 with the RFP or only if awarded? 
 
RESPONSE:  
Please read below:  
2.1.29 TEXAS HOUSE BILL 1295, CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 
If the individual contract/award exceeds $1,000,000 or goes to the Board of Trustees, the person or 
entity submitting this proposal must comply with House Bill 1295 which is codified in the Texas 
Government Code §2252.908 effective January 1, 2016, by submitting a completed and signed Form 
1295, Certificate of Interested Parties within 10 days after notification of intent to award. The 
appropriate form and additional information is available from the Texas Ethics commission at 
www.ethics.state.tx.us/index.html. 
 

8. QUESTION:  
Bid line item 8.01/8.02 – Beef Sausage Patty, must credit at least 1 M/MA, Less than 
85 MG Sodium. Is the allowed amount of sodium correct? If so, will an item over 85 
mg be acceptable? 

 
RESPONSE: 
You may submit an item over the 85mg sodium limit. We will evaluate all items submitted. 
 

9. QUESTION:  
Electronic signature acceptable? 
 
RESPONSE: 
Yes, Electronic Signatures are accepted 
 
 

10. QUESTION:  
Where do I find the excel spreadsheet to complete?  
 
RESPONSE: 
Please see response to question number 4. 
 
 
 



 3
11. QUESTION:  

I can’t open the file to get an excel version of the line items, can someone 
please send it to me? 
 
RESPONSE: 
Please see the response to question number 4. 
 

12. QUESTION:  
The individual that has legal authorization to bind our company has the ability to sign using a 
scanned version of their physical signature. Is this type of electronic signature acceptable? 
 
RESPONSE: 
Please see the response to question number 9. 
 

13. QUESTION:  
Are there any renewal options or is this solely for the term stated? 
 
RESPONSE: 
Proposal Period – Pricing from this proposal will remain firm for the period of July 1, 2025 through 
June 30, 2026. 
 

14. QUESTION:  
Are we required to acknowledge the addendum? If so, the 16th doesn’t allow much time to 
complete the bid if it needs to be submitted by November 19th @ 10:30a via mail. 
 
RESPONSE: 
Yes, we are requiring the addendum to be submitted with the RFP, however, you can send your 
response and mail the addendum separately. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an 
evaluated factor. 
 

15. QUESTION:  
Can you please confirm if a hard copy needs to be submitted/mailed in addition to an electronic 
version since different sections of the RFP are contradictive (see below)? 
Section 1.1 Submission of Proposals state, “When filing this RFP electronically, do not submit a paper 
copy, as the electronic version will prevail 
Section 1.1.5 Number of Copies state, “YOU MUST SUBMIT A HARDCOPY ORIGINAL. DO NOT 
SUBMIT AN ELECTRONIC COPY WITHOUT THE HARDCOPY ORIGINAL.” 
Section 1.1.6 Signed Original state, “Once completed and signed, return your Proposal for to the 
Garland ISD Purchasing department” 
 
RESPONSE:  
Electronic Format is a Flash Drive or CD (of the hardcopy) and the electronic version is Sourcing (e- 
bidding) system.  
 
We have revised as follows:  
1.1.5. NUMBER OF COPIES 
PLEASE PROVIDE ONE (1) ORIGINAL PROPOSAL RESPONSE AND ONE (1) COMPLETE 
ORIGINAL COPY SUBMITTED ON ELECTRONIC FORMAT(FLASH/CD). ENSURE THE 
SUBMISSION IS CLEARLY LABELED. 
YOU MUST SUBMIT A HARDCOPY ORIGINAL. DO NOT SUBMIT AN ELECTRONIC 
FORMAT (FLASH/CD) WITHOUT THE HARDCOPY ORIGINAL. 
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DELIVERY OF PROPOSAL: (DISREGARD IF SUBMITTING ELECTRONICALLY THROUGH 
iSOURCING) 
 

16. QUESTION:  
Do we need to provide a sample case for BOTH line-item numbers for each product? (i.e. 1.01 
USDA-P AND 1.02) 
 
RESPONSE: 
Samples are to be submitted for every product that is bid on. 
 

17. QUESTION: 
Section 1.1.13 Proposal Tabulations – when can we expect this to be awarded? 
 
RESPONSE: 
The RFP will be awarded once the school board has reviewed it at the end of February. 

 
18. QUESTION: 

Are we able to bid alternate products or can we only bid 1 product per line? 
 
RESPONSE: 
Yes, you may bid alternates using the Compliance Form located in the required forms attachment in 
iSourcing.  
 

19. QUESTION: 
If allowed to bid alternate products, how do we enter those items? What information is all needed? 
 
RESPONSE:  
Please list alternates on the Compliance Form located in the required forms attachment in iSourcing. 
You should also make note of the alternates in the notes to buyer in the iSourcing section for those 
lines. 
 

20. QUESTION: 
If allowed to bid alternate products, do we need to submit samples for those items as well? 
 
RESPONSE:  
Samples are to be submitted for every product that is bid on. 
 

21. QUESTION:  
Section T. State License in the Commodity Specification.pdf – do we need to include plant license of 
each individual plant our products are processed at or do you just need the Secretary of State 
certificate? 
 
RESPONSE:  
The Secretary of State Certificate should be sufficient.  
 

22. QUESTION: 
Can pricing be classified as confidential without impacting the outcome of the bid? 
 
RESPONSE:  
See the Confidential Information Declaration & Copyright Authorization Form in the Required 
Forms documents attached to the sourcing RFP in sourcing. The form can also be found in the the hard 
copy bid as well, if requested. 
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23. QUESTION: 
If a bidder would like to keep pricing confidential, how should this be identified/noted in the bid 
submission? 
 
RESPONSE:  
Please see the response to question 24. 
 

24. QUESTION: 
Sample for NEW ITEMS: We have two new items not in full production. 
We have an inner bag which will be labeled for the sample. Please confirm 
sample is approved. 
 
RESPONSE:  
If not full cases, please properly label all bags with all identifying information and indicate the line. 

 
25. QUESTION:  

The bid states that full cases of samples are required to be submitted for line items. We will be 
submitting some additional/alternate items. Do you require a full case of samples to be submitted 
for each of those additional items as well? 
 
RESPONSE: 
If not full cases, please properly label all bags with all identifying information and indicate the line. 

 
26. QUESTION:  

Is there any way you could send us a spreadsheet we can import our responses to the bid portal? 
 
RESPONSE: 
The quote by spreadsheet in iSourcing is available if you can access it.  
 

27. QUESTION:  
Is this a direct from manufacturer bid or is this a distributor bid? 
 
RESPONSE: 
Direct from manufacturer. 
 

28. QUESTION: 
 How do I get an excel sheet of the bid items for this RFP? 
 

29. RESPONSE: 
Spreadsheet will be included with addendum. 

 
30. QUESTION: 

Will you consider awarding items that are not commodity processed and are bid only on the 
commercial equivalent line? 

RESPONSE: 
Yes, please enter in information on both lines with the commercial pricing and product codes. Please 
note that it is a non-commodity item on bid. 
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___________________________________  
  Company Name 
           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  
 Mayte R. Martinez   Address 
 Assistant Director of Purchasing 
  ___________________________________  
  City                        State               Zip 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Signature 
   
  ___________________________________  
  Title 



Line 
No.

Estimated 
Case 

Quantity
Beef - 100154

Minimum 
M/MA 

contribution 
required per 

serving

Minimum 
Grain 

contribution 
required per 

serving

1.01

1500
(USDA-P) BEEF FINGER, FULLY COOKED CHOPPED BEEF, 
WHOLE GRAIN RICH BREADING, LESS THAN 400 MG OF SODIUM 2 1

1.02

500
BEEF FINGER, FULLY COOKED CHOPPED BEEF, WHOLE GRAIN 
RICH BREADING, LESS THAN 400 MG OF SODIUM 2 1

2.01

1000

(USDA-P) BEEF PATTY, BREADED, PRE-COOKED, BREADING MUST 
CONTAIN 51% WHOLE GRAIN, MUST MEET 2 OZ MEAT/MEAT 
ALTERNATE AND 1 GRAIN. MUST PROVIDE CN LABEL. LESS THAN 430 
MG SODIUM

2 1

2.01

500 BEEF PATTY, BREADED, PRE-COOKED, BREADING MUST CONTAIN 
51% WHOLE GRAIN, MUST MEET 2 OZ MEAT/MEAT ALTERNATE AND 1 
GRAIN. MUST PROVIDE CN LABEL. LESS THAN 430 MG SODIUM

2 1

3.01

4000
(USDA-P) FULLY COOKED SEASONED 100% BEEF BURGER, 
BULK PACK. MUST CREDIT AS 2M/MA, LESS THAN 260 MG 
SODIUM

2 0

3.02

1000
FULLY COOKED SEASONED 100% BEEF BURGER, BULK PACK. 
MUST CREDIT AS 2M/MA, LESS THAN 260 MG SODIUM 2 0

4.01

300
(USDA-P) PATTY, RIB SHAPED. MUST PROVIDE AT LEAST A 
2M/MA 2 0

4.02

100 PATTY, RIB SHAPED. MUST PROVIDE AT LEAST A 2M/MA 2 0

5.01

1500
(USDA-P) TACOS, CRISPY BEEF, BULK, WGR. MUST CONTRIBUTE AT 
LEAST 2 WGR & 2 M/MA PER SERVING

2 2

5.02

400
TACOS, CRISPY BEEF, BULK, WGR. MUST CONTRIBUTE AT 
LEAST 2 WGR & 2 M/MA PER SERVING 2 2

6.01

2000
(USDA-P) CALZONE, LUNCH, STUFFED, VARIETY FLAVOR, WG, 
BULK. MUST MEET AT LEAST 2M/MA & 2 OZ GRAIN 2 2

6.02

200
CALZONE, LUNCH, STUFFED, VARIETY FLAVOR, WG, BULK. 
MUST MEET AT LEAST 2M/MA & 2 OZ GRAIN 2 2

7.01

750
(USDA-P) FULLY COOKED BEEF MEATBALLS, BULK PACK, LESS 
THAN 230 MG SODIUM 2 0

Exhibit A



7.02

250
FULLY COOKED BEEF MEATBALLS, BULK PACK, LESS THAN 230 
MG SODIUM 2 0

8.01

750 (USDA-P) BEEF SAUSAGE PATTY, BULK, MUST CREDIT AT 
LEAST 1M/MA, LESS THAN 85 MG SODIUM

1 0

8.02

250 BEEF SAUSAGE PATTY, BULK, MUST CREDIT AT LEAST 1M/MA, 
LESS THAN 85 MG SODIUM

1 0

9.01

1000
(USDA-P) BEEF SAUSAGE BREAKFAST BISCUIT SANDWICH, 
WHOLE GRAIN RICH, IW, MUST CREDIT AT LEAST 1 WGR 1 
M/MA. LESS THAN 365 MG SODIUM

1 1

9.02

300
BEEF SAUSAGE BREAKFAST BISCUIT SANDWICH, WHOLE 
GRAIN RICH, IW, MUST CREDIT AT LEAST 1 WGR 1 M/MA. LESS 
THAN 365 MG SODIUM

1 1

10.01

550
(USDA-P) BEEF MAPLE SAUSAGE & PANCAKE SANDWICH, IW. 
MUST CREDIT AT LEAST 1 WGR, 1 M/MA. LESS THAN 365 MG 
SODIUM

1 1

10.02

150 BEEF MAPLE SAUSAGE & PANCAKE SANDWICH, IW. MUST 
CREDIT AT LEAST 1 WGR, 1 M/MA. LESS THAN 365 MG SODIUM

1 1

11.01

1000 (USDA-P) BEEF, FULLY COOKED, PHILLY SLICED, MUST 
INCLUDE CN OR PFS

1 0

11.02

400 BEEF, FULLY COOKED, PHILLY SLICED, MUST INCLUDE CN OR 
PFS

1 0

12.01

100 (USDA-P) CHEESEBURGER, WGR, IW. MUST CONTRIBUTE 2 
WGR & 2 M/MA PER SERVING

2 2

12.02

25 CHEESEBURGER, WGR, IW. MUST CONTRIBUTE 2 WGR & 2 
M/MA PER SERVING

2 2

Line 
No.

Estimated 
Case 

Quantity
Egg Whole Liquid, Bulk #100047

Minimum 
M/MA 

contribution 
required per 

serving

Minimum 
Grain 

contribution 
required per 

serving

13.01

250
(USDA-P) EGG PATTY, MUST CREDIT AS 1 M/MA PER SERVING, 
LESS THAN 120 MG SODIUM

1 0

13.02

50 EGG PATTY, MUST CREDIT AS 1 M/MA PER SERVING, LESS 
THAN 120 MG SODIUM

1 0



14.01

1500
(USDA-P) EGGS, SCRAMBLED, FROZEN, LIQUID, LESS THAN 75 
MG OF SODIUM FOR 1 M/MA SERVING 1 0

14.02

200
EGGS, SCRAMBLED, FROZEN, LIQUID, LESS THAN 75 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 1 M/MA SERVING 1 0

15.01

1500
(USDA-P) FRENCH TOAST, CINNAMON GLAZED, WHOLE GRAIN, 
WHOLE SLICED, BULK, MUST MEET  1OZ M/MA AND 1 OZ  GRAIN 
PER NSLP.  LESS THAN 300 MG OF SODIUM

1 1

15.02

700
FRENCH TOAST, CINNAMON GLAZED, WHOLE GRAIN, WHOLE 
SLICED, BULK, MUST MEET  1OZ M/MA AND 1 OZ  GRAIN PER 
NSLP.  LESS THAN 300 MG OF SODIUM

1 1

16.01

1500
(USDA-P) FRENCH TOAST, CINNAMON GLAZED, WHOLE GRAIN, 
WHOLE SLICED, IW, MUST MEET  1OZ M/MA AND 1 OZ GRAIN 
PER NSLP. LESS THAN 300 MG OF SODIUM

1 1

16.02

750
FRENCH TOAST, CINNAMON GLAZED, WHOLE GRAIN, WHOLE 
SLICED, IW, MUST MEET  1OZ M/MA AND 1 OZ GRAIN PER NSLP. 
LESS THAN 300 MG OF SODIUM

1 1

Line 
No.

Quantity Turkey Chilled Bulk (white/dark) #100124

Minimum 
M/MA 

contribution 
required per 

serving

17.01

3500
(USDA-P) TACO MEAT, TURKEY, THIGH MEAT ONLY. LESS THAN 
300 MG OF SODIUM PER 2M/MA SERVING 2

17.02

500
TACO MEAT, TURKEY, THIGH MEAT ONLY. LESS THAN 300 MG 
OF SODIUM PER 2M/MA SERVING 2

18.01

1000
(USDA-P) SPAGHETTI SAUCE, TURKEY.  LESS THAN 440 MG 
SODIUM PER 2M/MA SERVING 2

18.02

500
SPAGHETTI SAUCE, TURKEY.  LESS THAN 440 MG SODIUM PER 
2M/MA SERVING 2

19.01

750
(USDA-P) TURKEY CHILI, NO BEANS. LESS THAN 400 MG 
SODIUM FOR 2M/MA SERVING 2

19.02

250
TURKEY CHILI, NO BEANS. LESS THAN 400 MG SODIUM FOR 
2M/MA SERVING 2

20.01

300
(USDA-P) TURKEY BREAST , OVEN ROASTED, THICK-CUT. LESS 
THAN 400 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA 2



20.02

100
TURKEY BREAST , OVEN ROASTED, THICK-CUT. LESS THAN 400 
MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA 2

21.01

500 (USDA-P) TURKEY DELI MEAT, PRE-SLICED, MUST MEET 2M/MA 2

21.02

150 TURKEY DELI MEAT, PRE-SLICED, MUST MEET 2M/MA 2

22.01

350
(USDA-P) TURKEY HAM, SLICED, LESS THAN 485 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 2M/MA SERVING 2

22.02

50
TURKEY HAM, SLICED, LESS THAN 485 MG OF SODIUM FOR 
2M/MA SERVING 2

23.01

800
(USDA-P) TURKEY BREAST DICED 1/2".  LESS THAN 580 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 2M/MA SERVING 2

23.02

200
TURKEY BREAST DICED 1/2".  LESS THAN 580 MG OF SODIUM 
FOR 2M/MA SERVING 2

26.01

300
(USDA-P) BREAKFAST BAR, TURKEY, EGG & CHEESE, WG 
BREADING, BULK. MUSTR CONTRIBUTE AT LEAST 1M/MA 2

26.02

200
BREAKFAST BAR, TURKEY, EGG & CHEESE, WG BREADING, 
BULK. MUSTR CONTRIBUTE AT LEAST 1M/MA 2

Line 
No.

Estimated 
Case 

Quantity
Pork - Picnic - 100193

Minimum 
M/MA 

contribution 
required per 

serving

Minimum 
Grain 

contribution 
required per 

serving

27.01

1000
(USDA-P) PORK BAR-B-QUE, CAROLINA VINEGAR.  LESS THAN 
300 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA SERVING 2 0

27.02

500
PORK BAR-B-QUE, CAROLINA VINEGAR.  LESS THAN 300 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 2M/MA SERVING 2 0

28.01

1500
(USDA-P) TAMALES, PORK, WGR. MUST CONTRIBUTE AT LEAST 
1 WGR & 1 M/MA PER TAMALE 1 1

28.02

250
TAMALES, PORK, WGR. MUST CONTRIBUTE AT LEAST 1 WGR & 
1 M/MA PER TAMALE 1 1



Line 
No.

Estimated 
Case 

Quantity
Tomato Paste Bulk #100332

Minimum R/O 
Vegetable 

contribution 
required per 

serving

29.01

400
(USDA-P) SALSA, BULK, 6 #10 CANS/CASE.  LESS THAN 85 MG 
OF SODIUM FOR 2 TBSP SERVING

Varies 
according to 
serving size

29.02

200
SALSA, BULK, 6 #10 CANS/CASE.  LESS THAN 85 MG OF SODIUM 
FOR 2 TBSP SERVING

Varies 
according to 
serving size

30.01

2000
(USDA-P) MARINARA SAUCE, 6 #10 CANS/CASE. LESS THAN 150 
MG OF SODIUM FOR 1/2 R/O VEGETABLE SERVING

1/2 cup R/O 
vegetable

30.02

500
MARINARA SAUCE, 6 #10 CANS/CASE. LESS THAN 150 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 1/2 R/O VEGETABLE SERVING

1/2 cup R/O 
vegetable

31.01

400
(USDA-P) TOMATO SAUCE, 6/ #10 CAN/CASE.  LESS THAN 285 
MG OF SODIUM FOR A 1/4 SERVING

1/4 cup R/O 
vegetable

31.02

100
TOMATO SAUCE, 6/ #10 CAN/CASE.  LESS THAN 285 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR A 1/4 SERVING

1/4 cup R/O 
vegetable

32.01

4000
(USDA-P) KETCHUP, LOW SODIUM, PC. LESS THAN 30 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 9 GRAM PACKET.

Varies 
according to 
serving size

32.02

500
KETCHUP, LOW SODIUM, PC. LESS THAN 30 MG OF SODIUM 
FOR 9 GRAM PACKET.

Varies 
according to 
serving size

33.01

800
(USDA-P) ENCHILADA SAUCE, LOW SODIUM.  LESS THAN 130 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 1/4 CUP SERVING

Varies 
according to 
serving size

33.02

200
ENCHILADA SAUCE, LOW SODIUM.  LESS THAN 130 MG OF SODIUM 
FOR 1/4 CUP SERVING

Varies 
according to 
serving size

34.01

200
(USDA-P) SALSA CUP, 3OZ.  LESS THAN 200 MG OF SODIUM FOR 1/2 
CUP SERVING R/O.

1/2 cup R/O 
vegetable

34.02

100
SALSA CUP, 3OZ.  LESS THAN 200 MG OF SODIUM FOR 1/2 CUP 
SERVING R/O.

1/2 cup R/O 
vegetable

35.01

725
(USDA-P) MARINARA SAUCE CUP, 2.5 OZ, PROVIDES 0.5 RED 
ORANGE VEGETABLE AND LESS THAN 200 MG OF SODIUM.

1/2 cup R/O 
vegetable



35.02

100
MARINARA SAUCE CUP, 2.5 OZ, PROVIDES 0.5 RED ORANGE 
VEGETABLE AND LESS THAN 200 MG OF SODIUM.

1/2 cup R/O 
vegetable

36.01

725
(USDA-P) BAR-B-QUE DUNK CUPS.  LESS THAN 75 MG OF 
SODIUM PER SERVING

Varies 
according to 
serving size

36.02

100
BAR-B-QUE DUNK CUPS.  LESS THAN 75 MG OF SODIUM PER 
SERVING

Varies 
according to 
serving size

37.01

300
(USDA-P) BAR-B-QUE SAUCE BULK.  LESS THAN 100 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 2 TBSP.

Varies 
according to 
serving size

37.02

100
BAR-B-QUE SAUCE BULK.  LESS THAN 100 MG OF SODIUM FOR 
2 TBSP.

Varies 
according to 
serving size

Line 
No.

Estimated 
Case 

Quantity
Sweet Potato bulk for Processing FZN #100980

Minimum 
Vegetable 

contribution 
required per 

serving

43.01

3000
(USDA-P) SWEET POTATO.  LESS THAN 200 MG OF SODIUM PER 
0.5 R/O CREDIT

1/2 cup R/O 
vegetable

43.02

500
SWEET POTATO.  LESS THAN 200 MG OF SODIUM PER 0.5 R/O 
CREDIT

1/2 cup R/O 
vegetable

Line 
No.

Estimated 
Case 

Quantity
Potato bulk for Processing FZN #100506

Minimum 
Vegetable 

contribution 
required per 

serving

Minimum 
Grain 

contribution 
required per 

serving

Minimum 
M/MA 

contributi
on 

required 

38.01

6000
(USDA-P) FRENCH FRIES, VARIETY OF CUTS.  LESS THAN 210 
MG OF SODIUM PER 0.5 CUP SERVING

1/2 cup 
Starchy 
Vegetable

38.02

1000
FRENCH FRIES, VARIETY OF CUTS.  LESS THAN 210 MG OF 
SODIUM PER 0.5 CUP SERVING

1/2 cup 
Starchy 
Vegetable

39.01

2000
(USDA-P) TATER TOTS.  LESS THAN 210 MG OF SODIUM PER 0.5 
STARTCHY VEGETABLE SERVING

1/2 cup 
Starchy 
Vegetable

39.02

1000
TATER TOTS.  LESS THAN 210 MG OF SODIUM PER 0.5 
STARTCHY VEGETABLE SERVING

1/2 cup 
Starchy 
Vegetable

40.01

4500
(USDA-P) FRIES, CURLY, SEASONED  LESS THAN 300 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 3 OZ SERVING

1/2 cup 
Starchy 
Vegetable



40.02

1000
FRIES, CURLY, SEASONED  LESS THAN 300 MG OF SODIUM FOR 
3 OZ SERVING

1/2 cup 
Starchy 
Vegetable

41.01

6000
(USDA-P) FRIES, CRINKLE CUT.  LESS THAN 250 MG OF SODIUM 
FOR A 3 OZ SERVING

1/2 cup 
Starchy 
Vegetable

41.02

1000
FRIES, CRINKLE CUT.  LESS THAN 250 MG OF SODIUM FOR A 3 
OZ SERVING

1/2 cup 
Starchy 
Vegetable

42.01

6000
(USDA-P) POTATO, CRISPY MASHED, EMOTICONS SHAPE, CN 
MUST BE SMART SNACK COMPLIANT, BAKEABLE.  LESS THAN 
100 MG OF SODIUM FOR 5 PIECES.

1/2 cup 
Starchy 
Vegetable

42.02

1000
POTATO, CRISPY MASHED, EMOTICONS SHAPE, CN MUST BE 
SMART SNACK COMPLIANT, BAKEABLE.  LESS THAN 100 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 5 PIECES.

1/2 cup 
Starchy 
Vegetable

Line 
No.

Estimated 
Case 

Quantity
Apples for Processing, Bulk #110149

Minimum 
Fruit 

contribution 
required per 

serving

44.01

3600
(USDA-P) APPLESAUCE CUP, UNSWEETENED, VARIETY 
FLAVORS, MEETS 1/2 CUP FRUIT.

1/2 cup

44.02

400
APPLESAUCE CUP, UNSWEETENED, VARIETY FLAVORS, MEETS 
1/2 CUP FRUIT.

1/2 cup

Line 
No.

Estimated 
Case 

Quantity
Chicken Large Bulk #100103

Minimum 
M/MA 

contribution 
required per 

serving

Minimum 
Grain 

contribution 
required per 

serving

45.01

1000
(USDA-P) CHICKEN PATTY BREADED, MADE WITH WHOLE 
MUSCLE, WHOLE GRAIN RICH, PRE-COOKED.  LESS THAN 400 
MG OF SODIUM FOR A 2M/MA AND 1 WGR

2 1

45.02

500
CHICKEN PATTY BREADED, MADE WITH WHOLE MUSCLE, 
WHOLE GRAIN RICH, PRE-COOKED.  LESS THAN 400 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR A 2M/MA AND 1 WGR

2 1

46.01

2000
(USDA-P) SPICY CHICKEN BREAST FILET, WHOLE MUSCLE.  LESS 
THAN 430 MG OF SODIUM PER 2M/MA AND 1 WGR 2 1

46.02

500
SPICY CHICKEN BREAST FILET, WHOLE MUSCLE.  LESS THAN 430 MG 
OF SODIUM PER 2M/MA AND 1 WGR 2 1

47.01

1,700

(USDA-P) CHICKEN BREAST FILET, WHOLE MUSCLE, FULLY 
COOKED, WHOLE GRAIN, BREADED, 2 MEAT EQUIVALENT.  
LESS THAN 480 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA AND 1 WGR 
SERVING

2 1



47.02

300
CHICKEN BREAST FILET, WHOLE MUSCLE, FULLY COOKED, 
WHOLE GRAIN, BREADED, 2 MEAT EQUIVALENT.  LESS THAN 
480 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA AND 1 WGR SERVING

2 1

48.01

1,700
(USDA-P) CHICKEN PATTY, BREAKFAST, WG.  LESS THAN 250 
MG OF SODIUM FOR A 1M/MA AND 1/2 WGR. 1 0.5

48.02

300
CHICKEN PATTY, BREAKFAST, WG.  LESS THAN 250 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR A 1M/MA AND 1/2 WGR. 1 0.5

49.01

400
(USDA-P) CHICKEN CHUNK, BREAKFAST, BREADED, WG, DARK 
MEAT. MUST PROVIDE AT LEAST 1M/MA & 1 GRAIN 1 1

49.02

100
CHICKEN CHUNK, BREAKFAST, BREADED, WG, DARK MEAT. 
MUST PROVIDE AT LEAST 1M/MA & 1 GRAIN 1 1

50.01

600
(USDA-P) CHICKEN BREAST FILET CHARBROILED.  LESS THAN 
350 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA SERVING 2 0

50.02

200
CHICKEN BREAST FILET CHARBROILED.  LESS THAN 350 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 2M/MA SERVING 2 0

51.01

1,500
(USDA-P) CHICKEN NUGGETS.  LESS THAN 440 MG OF SODIUM 
FOR 2M/MA AND 1 WGR 2 1

51.02

250
CHICKEN NUGGETS.  LESS THAN 440 MG OF SODIUM FOR 
2M/MA AND 1 WGR 2 1

52.01

600
(USDA-P) CHICKEN TENDERS, BREADED, WG.  LESS THAN 475 
MG OF SODIUM FOR A 3 PIECE 2M/MA AND 1 WGR SERVING 2 1

52.02

100
CHICKEN TENDERS, BREADED, WG.  LESS THAN 475 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR A 3 PIECE 2M/MA AND 1 WGR SERVING 2 1

53.01

1300
(USDA-P) SPICY CHICKEN TENDERS, BREADED, WG.  LESS 
THAN 410 MG OF SODIUM FOR A 2 3 PC 2M/MA AND 1 WGR 
SERVING

2 1

53.02

200
SPICY CHICKEN TENDERS, BREADED, WG.  LESS THAN 410 MG 
OF SODIUM FOR A 2 3 PC 2M/MA AND 1 WGR SERVING 2 1

54.01

2000
(USDA-P) CHICKEN WINGS, BONE IN, ROASTED. LESS THAN 450 
MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA 2 0

54.01

500
CHICKEN WINGS, BONE IN, ROASTED. LESS THAN 450 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 2M/MA 2 0



55.01

1,300
(USDA-P) UNBREADED CHICKEN STRIPS. LESS THAN  MG OF SODIUM 
PER 300 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA. 2 0

55.02

200
UNBREADED CHICKEN STRIPS. LESS THAN  MG OF SODIUM PER 300 
MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA. 2 0

56.01

300
(USDA-P) CHICKEN, SHREDDED, PULLED, FULLY COOKED. MUST 
PROVIDE AT LEAST 1OZ M/MA 1 0

56.02

100
CHICKEN, SHREDDED, PULLED, FULLY COOKED. MUST PROVIDE AT 
LEAST 1OZ M/MA 1 0

57.01

2,200
(USDA-P) CHICKEN DRUMSTICKS OR THIGHS, WGR MUST 
CONTRIBUTE AT LEAST 2M/MA. LESS THAN 530 MG OF SODIUM FOR 
A 2M/MA.

2 0

57.02

800
CHICKEN DRUMSTICKS OR THIGHS, WGR MUST CONTRIBUTE AT 
LEAST 2M/MA. LESS THAN 530 MG OF SODIUM FOR A 2M/MA. 2 0

58.01

1000

(USDA-P) WHOLE GRAIN BREADED WHOLE MUSCLE CHICKEN 
BREAST CHUNK.  FULLY COOKED, OVEN READY.  FIVE - 0.75 OZ 
AVG BITES EQUAL 1-3.75 OZ SERVING.  LESS THAN 510 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR AT LEAST 2M/MA AND 1 WGR

2 1

58.02

1000

WHOLE GRAIN BREADED WHOLE MUSCLE CHICKEN BREAST 
CHUNK.  FULLY COOKED, OVEN READY.  FIVE - 0.75 OZ AVG 
BITES EQUAL 1-3.75 OZ SERVING.  LESS THAN 510 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR AT LEAST 2M/MA AND 1 WGR

2 1

59.01

600
(USDA-P) CHICKEN SAUSAGE PATTY, DARK MEAT.  LESS THAN 
260 MG OF SODIUM FOR 1M/MA. 1 0

59.02

200
CHICKEN SAUSAGE PATTY, DARK MEAT.  LESS THAN 260 MG 
OF SODIUM FOR 1M/MA. 1 0

63.01

800
(USDA-P) PANCAKE SAUSAGE BITES, DARK MEAT, WHOLE GRAIN, 
BULK, MUST CONTRIBUTE 1M/MA AND 1WGR.  LESS THAN 590 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR AT LEAST 1M 1 WGR.

1 1

63.02

250
PANCAKE SAUSAGE BITES, DARK MEAT, WHOLE GRAIN, BULK, MUST 
CONTRIBUTE 1M/MA AND 1WGR.  LESS THAN 590 MG OF SODIUM 
FOR AT LEAST 1M 1 WGR.

1 1

64.01

2000
(USDA-P) CORN DOG, CHICKEN, WHOLE GRAIN, BULK. LESS 
THAN 480 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA AND 2 WGR

2 2

64.02

800
CORN DOG, CHICKEN, WHOLE GRAIN, BULK. LESS THAN 480 
MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA AND 2 WGR

2 2

65.01

4000
(USDA-P) MINI CORN DOG, CHICKEN, WHOLE GRAIN, BULK. 
LESS THAN 480 MG OF SODIUM PER 2M/MA AND 2 WGR 2 2



65.02

1500
MINI CORN DOG, CHICKEN, WHOLE GRAIN, BULK. LESS THAN 
480 MG OF SODIUM PER 2M/MA AND 2 WGR 2 2

66.01

600
(USDA-P) PANCAKE ON A STICK, WGR, BULK. MUST 
CONTRIBUTE AT LEAST 1WGR & 1M/MA PER SERVING 1 1

66.02

200
PANCAKE ON A STICK, WGR, BULK. MUST CONTRIBUTE AT 
LEAST 1WGR & 1M/MA PER SERVING 1 1

67.01

1000
(USDA-P) PANCAKE ON A STICK, WGR, IW, PORK FREE. MUST 
CONTRIBUTE AT LEAST 1 WGR & 1 M/MA PER SERVING 1 1

67.02

250
PANCAKE ON A STICK, WGR, IW, PORK FREE. MUST 
CONTRIBUTE AT LEAST 1 WGR & 1 M/MA PER SERVING 1 1

Line 
No.

Estimated 
Case 

Quantity
Chicken Legs Bulk #100113

Minimum 
M/MA 

contribution 
required per 

serving

Minimum 
Grain 

contribution 
required per 

serving

60.01

1500
(USDA-P) ORANGE CHICKEN, SAUCE & CHICKEN IN CASE, DARK 
MEAT, CORN STARTCH BATTERED. LESS THAN 280 MG OF SODIUM 
FOR 2M/MA.

2 0

60.02

500
ORANGE CHICKEN, SAUCE & CHICKEN IN CASE, DARK MEAT, CORN 
STARTCH BATTERED. LESS THAN 280 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA. 2 0

61.01

1200
(USDA-P) CHICKEN CHUNKS, FULLY COOKED, CORN STARTCH 
BATTERED, NO SAUCE, DARK MEAT. LESS THAN 125 MG OF SODIUM 
FOR 2 M/MA.

2 0

61.02

400
CHICKEN CHUNKS, FULLY COOKED, CORN STARTCH BATTERED, NO 
SAUCE, DARK MEAT. LESS THAN 125 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2 M/MA. 2 0

62.01

1400
(USDA-P) EGG ROLL, DARK MEAT CHICKEN, WHOLE GRAIN 
RICH, MUST CONTRIBUTE 1M/1 WGR. LESS THAN 200 MG OF 
SODIUM PER 1M AND 1G

1 1

62.02

500
(USDA-P) EGG ROLL, DARK MEAT CHICKEN, WHOLE GRAIN 
RICH, MUST CONTRIBUTE 1M/1 WGR. LESS THAN 200 MG OF 
SODIUM PER 1M AND 1G

1 1

Line 
No.

Estimated 
Case 

Quantity
Cheese N American Barrel 500 #110242

Minimum 
M/MA 

contribution 
required per 

serving

Minimum 
Grain 

contribution 
required per 

serving

68.01

1000
(USDA-P) BURRITO, FOIL WRAP, CHICKEN & CHEESE.  MUST 
CONTRIBUTE 2M/MA & 2 GRAIN, WGR 2 2



68.02

400
BURRITO, FOIL WRAP, CHICKEN & CHEESE.  MUST 
CONTRIBUTE 2M/MA & 2 GRAIN, WGR 2 2

71.01

1800
(USDA-P) CHEESE CHEDDAR SHREDDED.  LESS THAN 200 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 1/4 CUP 1 0

71.02

200
CHEESE CHEDDAR SHREDDED.  LESS THAN 200 MG OF SODIUM FOR 
1/4 CUP 1 0

72.01

1200
(USDA-P) CHEESE, AMERICAN, SLICED.  LESS THAN 200 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 1/4 CUP

1 0

72.02

300
CHEESE, AMERICAN, SLICED.  LESS THAN 200 MG OF SODIUM FOR 
1/4 CUP

1 0

71.01

1200
(USDA-P) CHEESE, MOZZARELLA, SHREDDED, LOW SODIUM. LESS 
THAN 200 MG OF SODIUM FOR 1/4 CUP

1 0

71.02

300
CHEESE, MOZZARELLA, SHREDDED, LOW SODIUM. LESS THAN 200 
MG OF SODIUM FOR 1/4 CUP

1 0

72.01

1800
(USDA-P) CHEESE, STRING, IW.  LESS THAN 200 MG OF SODIUM FOR 
1M/MA

1 0

72.02

200

CHEESE, STRING, IW.  LESS THAN 200 MG OF SODIUM FOR 1M/MA

1 0

73.01

1700
(USDA-P) CHEESE SAUCE, SHELF STABLE. LESS THAN 400 MG 
OF SODIUM FOR 1M/MA 1 0

73.02

300
CHEESE SAUCE, SHELF STABLE. LESS THAN 400 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 1M/MA 1 0

74.01

1000
(USDA-P) WHITE CREAMY CHEESE SAUCE, SHELF STABLE. 
LESS THAN 400 MG OF SODIUM FOR 1M/MA SERVING 1 0

74.02

200
WHITE CREAMY CHEESE SAUCE, SHELF STABLE. LESS THAN 
400 MG OF SODIUM FOR 1M/MA SERVING 1 0

75.01 1600
(USDA-P) MACARONI & CHEESE, REDUCED FAT, WGR. LESS 
THAN 600 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA & 1WGR 2 1

75.02 400
MACARONI & CHEESE, REDUCED FAT, WGR. LESS THAN 600 
MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA & 1WGR 2 1



76.01 800
(USDA-P) TURKEY & CHEESE LUNCH KIT, IW, 51% WHOLE 
GRAIN CRACKERS WITH TURKEY COINS AND CHEESE. LESS 
THAN 1000 MG OF SODIUM PER KIT

2 2

76.02 200
TURKEY & CHEESE LUNCH KIT, IW, 51% WHOLE GRAIN 
CRACKERS WITH TURKEY COINS AND CHEESE. LESS THAN 
1000 MG OF SODIUM PER KIT

2 2

77.01 800

(USDA-P)  TURKEY PEPPERONI & CHEESE PIZZA LUNCH KIT, IW, 
51% WHOLE GRAIN CRACKERS WITH SLICED CHEESE & 
TURKEY PEPPERONI COINS. LESS THAN 1000 MG OF SODIUM 
FOR KIT

2 2

77.02 200
TURKEY PEPPERONI & CHEESE PIZZA LUNCH KIT, IW, 51% 
WHOLE GRAIN CRACKERS WITH SLICED CHEESE & TURKEY 
PEPPERONI COINS. LESS THAN 1000 MG OF SODIUM FOR KIT

2 2

78.01 1750
(USDA-P) STUFFED PASTA WITH CHEESE, 51% WHOLE GRAIN.  
MUST CONTRIBUTE AT LEAST 2M/MA & 1WGR. LESS THAN 260 
MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA & 1 WGR

2 1

78.02 500
STUFFED PASTA WITH CHEESE, 51% WHOLE GRAIN.  MUST 
CONTRIBUTE AT LEAST 2M/MA & 1WGR. LESS THAN 260 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 2M/MA & 1 WGR

2 1

79.01 800
(USDA-P) BREADED MOZZARELLA STICKS, OVEN-READY.  51% 
WHOLE GRAIN, 2M/MA & 2 WGR. LESS THAN 470 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 2M/MA & 2 WGR

2 2

79.01 200
BREADED MOZZARELLA STICKS, OVEN-READY.  51% WHOLE 
GRAIN, 2M/MA & 2 WGR. LESS THAN 470 MG OF SODIUM FOR 
2M/MA & 2 WGR

2 2

80.01 2200
(USDA-P) BREADSTICK, CHEESE STUFFED, WGR.  LESS THAN 
540 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA & 2 WGR 2 2

80.02 300
BREADSTICK, CHEESE STUFFED, WGR.  LESS THAN 540 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 2M/MA & 2 WGR 2 2

90.01 100
(USDA-P) HOT DOG, BEEF, CHILI & CHEESE, WGR, IW. MUS 
CONTRIBUTE 2 WGR, 2M/MA PER SERVING 2 2

90.02 25
HOT DOG, BEEF, CHILI & CHEESE, WGR, IW. MUS CONTRIBUTE 2 
WGR, 2M/MA PER SERVING 2 2

91.01 1800
(USDA-P) PUPUSAS, BEAN & CHEESE, WGR.  MUST 
CONTRIBUTE AT LEAST 2 WGR & 2 M/MA PER SERVING 2 2

91.02 200
PUPUSAS, BEAN & CHEESE, WGR.  MUST CONTRIBUTE AT 
LEAST 2 WGR & 2 M/MA PER SERVING 2 2

92.01 100
(USDA-P) SANDWICH, GRILLED CHEESE, WGR, IW. MUST 
CONTRIBUTE 2 WGR 2M/MA PER SERVING. 2 2



92.02 25
SANDWICH, GRILLED CHEESE, WGR, IW. MUST CONTRIBUTE 2 
WGR 2M/MA PER SERVING. 2 2

93.01

1500
(USDA-P) TAMALES, CHICKEN & CHEESE, WGR, MUST 
CONTRIBUTE AT LEAST 1 WGR & 1 M/MA PER TAMALE 1 1

93.02

250
TAMALES, CHICKEN & CHEESE, WGR, MUST CONTRIBUTE AT 
LEAST 1 WGR & 1 M/MA PER TAMALE 1 1

94.01

1000
(USDA-P) BREAKFAST STICK, BEEF & CHEESE, WGR.  MUST 
CONTRIBUTE 1M/MA & 1 WGR, IW. 1 1

94.02

300
BREAKFAST STICK, BEEF & CHEESE, WGR.  MUST CONTRIBUTE 
1M/MA & 1 WGR, IW. 1 1

95.01

850
(USDA-P) BREAKFAST BURRITO, WGR, CHEESE & COOKED 
SAUSAGE CRUMBLES, PORK FREE, WHOLE GRAIN TORTILLA, 
PROVIDES AT LEAST 1M/MA & 1 WGR, IW.

1 1

95.02

200
BREAKFAST BURRITO, WGR, CHEESE & COOKED SAUSAGE 
CRUMBLES, PORK FREE, WHOLE GRAIN TORTILLA, PROVIDES 
AT LEAST 1M/MA & 1 WGR, IW.

1 1

Line 
No.

Estimated 
Case 

Quantity
Mozzarella LMPS #110244

Minimum 
M/MA 

contribution 
required per 

serving

Minimum 
Grain 

contribution 
required per 

serving

1000
(USDA-P) POCKET, BREAKFAST, STUFFED, TURKEY & CHEESE, 
WG, IW, OR VARIETY FLAVORS. MUST MEET AT LEAST 1M/MA & 
1 OZ GRAIN

1 1

500
POCKET, BREAKFAST, STUFFED, TURKEY & CHEESE, WG, IW, 
OR VARIETY FLAVORS. MUST MEET AT LEAST 1M/MA & 1 OZ 
GRAIN

1 1

24.01

300
(USDA-P) POCKET, BREAKFAST, STUFFED, TURKEY & CHEESE, 
WG, BULK, OR VARIETY FLAVOR. MUST MEET AT LEAST 1M/MA 
& 1 OZ GRAIN

1 1

24.02

100
POCKET, BREAKFAST, STUFFED, TURKEY & CHEESE, WG, 
BULK, OR VARIETY FLAVOR. MUST MEET AT LEAST 1M/MA & 1 
OZ GRAIN

1 1

81.01 550
(USDA-P) PIZZA, CHEESE, 16", WHOLE GRAIN RICH, 100% 
MOZZARELLA.  LESS THAN 540 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M.MA & 2 
WGR SERVING

2 2

81.02 200
PIZZA, CHEESE, 16", WHOLE GRAIN RICH, 100% MOZZARELLA.  
LESS THAN 540 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M.MA & 2 WGR SERVING 2 2



82.01 3300
(USDA-P) PIZZA, PEPPERONI, 16", WHOLE GRAIN, PEPPERONI 
AND 100% MOZZARELLA, MUST CONTRIBUTE 2OZ M/MA. LESS 
THAN 580 MG OF SODIUM PER 2M/MA & 2 WGR

2 2

82.02 500
PIZZA, PEPPERONI, 16", WHOLE GRAIN, PEPPERONI AND 100% 
MOZZARELLA, MUST CONTRIBUTE 2OZ M/MA. LESS THAN 580 
MG OF SODIUM PER 2M/MA & 2 WGR

2 2

83.01 1200
(USDA-P) PIZZA, ULTIMATE MEAT, 16", 100 %  MOZZARELLA. 
LESS THAN 650 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA & 2 WGR

2 2

83.02 300
PIZZA, ULTIMATE MEAT, 16", 100 %  MOZZARELLA. LESS THAN 
650 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA & 2 WGR

2 2

84.01

1200
(USDA-P) PIZZA CHEESE WEDGE. LESS THAN 435 MG OF 
SODIUM FOR 2M/MA & 2 WGR SERVING

2 2

84.02

300
PIZZA CHEESE WEDGE. LESS THAN 435 MG OF SODIUM FOR 
2M/MA & 2 WGR SERVING

2 2

85.01

2000
(USDA-P) PIZZA PEPPERONI WEDGE, PEPPERONI AND 100% 
MOZZARELLA. LESS THAN 670 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA & 2 
WGR SERVING

2 2

85.02

500
PIZZA PEPPERONI WEDGE, PEPPERONI AND 100% 
MOZZARELLA. LESS THAN 670 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA & 2 
WGR SERVING

2 2

86.01

800

(USDA-P) PIZZA BREAKFAST, WHOLE GRAIN, COUNTRY GRAVY, 
SAUSAGE AND 100% MOZZARELLA, MUST CONTRIBUTE AT 
LEAST 1 WGR & 1 M//MA PER SERVING, BULK. LESS THAN 300 
MG OF SODIUM FOR 2 M/MA & 1 WGR

2 1

86.02

200

PIZZA BREAKFAST, WHOLE GRAIN, COUNTRY GRAVY, 
SAUSAGE AND 100% MOZZARELLA, MUST CONTRIBUTE AT 
LEAST 1 WGR & 1 M//MA PER SERVING, BULK. LESS THAN 300 
MG OF SODIUM FOR 2 M/MA & 1 WGR

2 1

87.01

2500
(USDA-P) GARLIC CHEESE FRENCH BREAD, 100% MOZZARELLA 
CHEESE, WHOLE GRAIN. LESS THAN 450 MG OF SODIUM FOR 
2M/MA & 2WGR

2 2

87.02

300
GARLIC CHEESE FRENCH BREAD, 100% MOZZARELLA CHEESE, 
WHOLE GRAIN. LESS THAN 450 MG OF SODIUM FOR 2M/MA & 
2WGR

2 2

88.01

200

(USDA-P) PIZZA BREAKFAST, WHOLE GRAIN, TURKEY SAUSAGE 
AND WHITE COUNTRY GRAVY, IW. MUST CONTRIBUTE AT 
LEAST 1 M/MA & 1WGR. NARDONE ITEM # M80WTSG100 OR 
SIMILAR. LESS THAN 410 MG OF SODIUM PER 1M/MA & 1 WGR

1 1

88.02

200

PIZZA BREAKFAST, WHOLE GRAIN, TURKEY SAUSAGE AND 
WHITE COUNTRY GRAVY, IW. MUST CONTRIBUTE AT LEAST 1 
M/MA & 1WGR. NARDONE ITEM # M80WTSG100 OR SIMILAR. 
LESS THAN 410 MG OF SODIUM PER 1M/MA & 1 WGR

1 1

89.01

1000

(USDA-P) BREAKFAST BAGEL, TURKEY SAUSAGE AND 100% 
MOZZARELLA, WHOLE GRAIN RICH, IW, MUST CONTRIBUTE AT 
LEAST 1M/MA AND 1 WGR. LESS THAN 380 MG OF SODIUM FOR 
2M/MA & 1 WGR

1 1



89.02

300

BREAKFAST BAGEL, TURKEY SAUSAGE AND 100% 
MOZZARELLA, WHOLE GRAIN RICH, IW, MUST CONTRIBUTE AT 
LEAST 1M/MA AND 1 WGR. LESS THAN 380 MG OF SODIUM FOR 
2M/MA & 1 WGR

1 1

Line 
No.

Estimated 
Case 

Quantity
Fish - 110601

Minimum 
M/MA 

contribution 
required per 

serving

Minimum 
Grain 

contribution 
required per 

serving

96.01

1500
(USDA-P) BREADED FISH STICKS OR NUGGET, WGR.  MUST 
CONTRIBUTE AT LEAST 2M/MA & 1 WGR PER SERVING 2 1

96.02

200
BREADED FISH STICKS OR NUGGET, WGR.  MUST CONTRIBUTE 
AT LEAST 2M/MA & 1 WGR PER SERVING 2 1

97.01

200
(USDA-P) BREADED FISH PATTY, WGR.  MUST CONTRIBUTE AT 
LEAST 2M/MA & 1 WGR PER SERVING 2 1

97.02 50
BREADED FISH PATTY, WGR.  MUST CONTRIBUTE AT LEAST 
2M/MA & 1 WGR PER SERVING 2 1

Line 
No.

Estimated 
Case 

Quantity
Flour - 100409

M/MA 
contribution 
required per 

Grain 
contribution 
required per 

98.01

800
(USDA-P) DONUT, HOLES, YEAST, WGR, BULK. MUST 
CONTRIBUTE 2WGR PER SERVING 2 2

98.02

100
DONUT, HOLES, YEAST, WGR, BULK. MUST CONTRIBUTE 2WGR 
PER SERVING 2 2


